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Clifton is located in rural Scott County off Hwy. 227 midway between Georgetown and the
small community of Stamping Ground. The site overlooks on the northwest the site of
Herndon's Station, a c. 1790 log blockhouse situated between Georgetown and Stamping
Ground. The house was constructed around 1842 with Greek Revival details on a
Federal-style type, with one and one-half stories of brick laid in Flemish bond. The

Ionic doorway set in antis is protected by a one-story portico supported by four slender
Tonic columns. The delicate detail of the entablature is repeated on the front cornice. The
steeply pitched roof is characterized by three dormer windows, most likely added during
the late 19th century when a Victorian wing was joined to the east side of the house. The
wing was removed by the then owners, the Duncan Stewarts, during their restoration of
the house around 1937. The restoration was conducted by Nicholas Warfield Gratz,
prominent Lexington architect known for his dexterity in handling early Kentucky and
Virginia details. In the 1960s the Stewarts extended the four flush chimneys above the
gable ends (the chimneys originally served single first floor chambers and were
comparatively small for the era in which they were built) (see photo 1).

The original floor plan of the house consisted of a block laid out with two rooms on
each side of the central hall. The wall separating the two rooms to the right of the
front entrance was removed by the Stewarts and the two chimneys joined to form a large
fireplace. There remain two rooms to the left of the hall. Remaining Greek Revival
woodwork includes door and window frames. Floors are ash. A few yards to the rear
of the house is an ell with enclosed porch overlooking a picturesque impoundment of
McConnell's Run. To the rear of the house is a one story brick building once used as
slave quarters, recently remodeled for use as a guesthouse (see photo 2).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Clifton, located on a hill overlooking McConnell's Run and the site of Herndon's Station
(1790), was constructed by Leonidas Johnson, a member of the illustrious Johnson family
that produced several noted military officers, Congressmen, a Vice President of the

United States and a Confederate Provisional Governor of Kentucky during the period of the
Civil War. The house, built around 1842, is an example of the transition between the
Federal and the Greek Revival styles of architecture. The one and one-half story resi-
dence displays a beautifully balanced facade with a striking entranceway marked by a gabled
portico supported by two pairs of Ionic columns and a doorway enclosed by Ionic columns
and pilasters. The wide cornice trimmed with modillions matches the pediment and cornice
of the portico. There are brick slave quarters behind the house.

The plans for the house were drawn by Colonel Leonidas Johnson for his bride Irene Elley
Johnson, whom he married in 1842. The name they gave their new home was "Clifton."
The land on which the house was built was settled around 1790 by Mrs. Johnson's
grandfather Henry Elley. Leonidas Johnson was the son of Colonel James Johnson (1774-
1826), veteran of the War of 1812 and the famous Battle of the Thames, later State
Senator (1808-18ll) and U.S. Congressman (1825-26)., James Johnson maintained a thriving
law practice in Scott County and was known as 'one of the wealthiest men of his day in
the western country" (Gaines, Vol. I, p. 146). His interests also included a vast stage-
coach operation, mining and smelting interests in Mississippi, and hemp and cotton
plantations in Kentucky and the Deep South.

Brother of James and uncle of Leonidas Johnson was Richard M. Johnson, hero of the Battle
of the Thames, U.S. Senator (1819-1829), and Vice President of the United States under
Martin Van Buren (1837-1841)., George W. Johnson, son of Leonidas' brother William, was
for a brief period the Confederate provisional governor of Kentucky from 1861 until his

death at Shiloh in 1862 (see the form for the George W. Johnson Slave Quarters and
Smokehouse in Scott County, Kentucky, placed on the National Register November 19, 1974).

In 1915 descendants of Leonidas Johnson received from the United States government the sum

of $37,351.49, representing payment for 461 hogsheads of sugar taken by the Union Army from
Johnson's Louisiana plantation during the Civil War. Part of an "onmibus bill" in Congress
which concluded for all time payment for Civil War losses, this claim represented one-fourth
of the $150,000 awarded to Kentuckians for damages to schools, churches, lodges, courthouses
and private property. The claim was granted on the grounds that Johnson "had remained
loyal to the Union during the War.'" A member of an otherwise intensely loyal Confederate
family, Johnson apparently stayed home and managed the plantations while other members of
the family fought in the war.
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